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Dear Ms Evans,
 
I write on behalf of the Applicants, Net Zero Teesside Power Ltd and Net Zero North Sea Storage
Ltd, to provide their Deadline 9 submission in respect of the examination of the Net Zero
Teesside Project.
 
The Applicants’ Deadline 9 submission can be downloaded using the link to the secure fileshare
site below.
 

 
The Deadline 9 submission comprises the following documents:
 

1.                   Application Guide (Document Ref. 1.2) the new and updated application documents
being submitted for Deadline 9 are highlighted yellow within the document.  Any
other updates are also highlighted yellow.

2.                   Updated Habitats Regulations Assessment (Document Ref. 5.13) clean and tracked
versions.

3.                   Updated ES Appendix 5A Framework Construction Environmental Management
Plan (Document Ref. 6.4.5) clean and tracked versions.

4.                   Updated ES Appendix 25A Commitments Register (Document Ref. 6.4.49).
5.                   Final Statement of Common Ground (SoCG) with Redcar and Cleveland Borough

Council (Document Ref. 8.1) clean signed version.  
6.                   Updated Draft SoCG with PD Teesports Limited (Document Ref. 8.13) clean and

tracked versions.
7.                   Updated Statement of Commonality (Document Ref. 8.36).
8.                   Updated Compulsory Acquisition Schedule (Document Ref. 9.5).
9.                   Updated List of Developments – response to Examining Authority’s Second Written

Question GEN.2.2(i) (Document Ref. 9.34).
10.               Updated Nutrient Nitrogen Briefing Paper, including appendix on water quality

modelling (Document Ref. 9.36) clean and tracked versions.
11.               Applicants’ Comments on Deadline 8 Submissions (Document Ref. 9.38).
12.               Applicants’ Comments on the Examining Authority’s Requests for Information

(Document Ref. 9.39).
13.               Applicants’ Response to the Examining Authority’s Second Written Question CA.2.19

(Document Ref. 9.40).
14.               Applicants’ Comments on the Report on the Implications for European Sites

(Document Ref. 9.41).
 
Following a review of the Book of Reference (Document Ref. 3.1) and the Statement of Reasons
(Document ref. 3.2) the Applicants can confirm that there are no updates required at this time.



 
The Applicants are not proposing to update the Strategic Flood Risk Assessment (SFRA) mapping
submitted for Stockton-on-Tees (Document Ref. 6.3.26b) as based on consultation with the
Stockton-on-Tees Lead Local Flood Authorities the original SFRA mapping submitted as part of
the DCO Application remains current.
 
At Deadline 8 the Applicants indicated that they planned to introduce further changes to the
Order Limits in relation to the outfall options (Work Nos. 5A and 5B) and the Tees Dock Road. 
The Applicants are unable to submit a change request in respect of these changes at this time
and will provide a further update at Deadline 10.
 

The Applicants confirm their intention to speak at ISH5, CAH 3 and ISH 6 on 18th and 19th

October and also to attend the ASI requested by the North Tees Group of Companies to be held

on 20th October. 
 
I would be grateful if you could confirm receipt of this email and the Deadline 9 documents.
 
Yours sincerely
 
Geoff Bullock
Geoff Bullock
BA (Hons) BPl. MRTPI
Partner - Planning & Infrastructure

     

Chartered Surveyors & Town Planners
6 New Bridge Street
London 
EC4V 6AB      
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